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M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
RE: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 61854581

1 message

Cole Sharon - Operational Buyer <Sharon.Cole@porthosp.nhs.uk> 5 June 2025 at 12:47

To: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Hello

Thank you for your email.

| have amended the order on our system to reflect the correct price. Please can you go ahead and process the order.

Thanks

Sharon

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 10:42 AM

To: Cole Sharon - Operational Buyer <Sharon.Cole@porthosp.nhs.uk>
Subject: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 61854581

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Trust. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Thank you for your order. Unfortunately, the price on your order is incorrect. The price breaks for part number
0110468 (Max-125M Oxygen Sensor) are as follows:

1 unit - £99.30

2 unit- £96.90

3-10 units - £94.40

11+ units - £89.50

Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed with your order at the correct price?
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At the moment we do not have this sensor in stock and the lead time is around 4-6 weeks

Kind regards

Emily Morton
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542
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